MUHAMAD FARUQ AFIF BIN MAT ZAKI

I am a self-motivated, disciplined who has developed a matured responsible approach to any task that I undertake or situation that I am presented with. Besides that, I am committed in my work and I am looking forward for the opportunity to widen my experience through new skills.



PERSONAL CONTACT

+6017 4420900



SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Organization
- Problem Solving
- Maintenance Procedure
- Trouble Shooting
- Microsoft Office

LANGUAGES

- Bahasa Melayu FLUENT
- English FLUENT

EDUCATION

ADMAL AVIATION COLLEGE

2013 - 2020

• Diploma of Engineering Technology in

Avionics Maintenance

• Aircraft Maintenance Engineering License CAAM Part 66 Category Avionics (B2)

WADI SOFIA COLLEGE

2011

Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia (SPM)

EXPERIENCE

HELICOPTER MAINTENANCE ENGINEER

License Aircraft Engineer (B2)
Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd, Subang.

May 2024 - Present

- Participated in line and base maintenance for AW139.
- Perform B2 maintenance tasks.

Technician B2

Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd, Subang.

July 23-April 24

- Participated in line and base maintenance for AW139, Robinson R44,
 R66 and Airbus Helicopter EC120, EC155, AS350B2.
- · Perform B2 maintenance tasks.

AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN

Technician B2 SIR Venture Sdn Bhd, Sepang.

Nov 2022 - Jun 2023

- Perform production Installation/Removal, Troubleshooting, wire repairing (crimping and Splicing), Functional test, Operational test, Maintenance System and Visual Inspection for C check on Airbus A320 CEO/NEO and leased aircraft A320 IAW V2500.
- Perform B2 daily tasks.

Technician B1.1 SIR Venture Sdn Bhd, Sepang.

June - Nov 2022

- Perform production installation/removal, maintenance for C check on Airbus A320 CEO/NEO and leased aircraft A320 IAW V2500.
- Perform cabin interior maintenance in overall 200 and 800 zonal.

MATERIAL CONTROLLER

Star Tulip Aviation Sdn Bhd, Sepang.

2021

- · Accomplish main functions of material organisation.
- Coordinate and expedite movement of material according to sections.
- Monitor logistics stock count and Product Data Quality sales.

ENGINEERING TRAINEE CAAM PART 66 IN AVIONICS

Weststar Aviation Services Sdn Bhd, Kota Bharu.

2020

- Assist heavy maintanence in avionics task for electrical and instrument on AW 139.
- Assist line maintenance (start-up crew) for refuelling and marshalling.

REFERENCE

AFFANDI - CAAM Training Manager Admal Aviation College +6016 3334719 afandi.mz@gmail.com

AMRAN SHAH - Chief Engineer Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd +6019 2672388 amran@galaxyaerospace.my Air Asia X Berhad, Sepang.

2019

- Assist technician and Licensed Aircraft Engineer in avionics task for troubleshooting, defect rectification, components removal and installation on Airbus A330-300 fitted with Rolls Royce Trent 700.
- Assist line maintenance on pre-departure and pre-arrival (towing, taxing and push back).
- Assist technician for cabin maintenance (CIM) for arrival and departure and perform A check task.

Asia Aerotechnic Sdn Bhd, Selangor.

2019

 Assist in C check (avionics for electrical and instrument task, troubleshooting) and Engine Ground Run for type rating Boeing 737-4B7F, 737-9GPER, 777-300ER, 777-300ER and ATR 42-500, 72-600.

Weststar Aviation Services Sdn Bhd, Kota Bharu,

2018

 Assist heavy maintenance in avionics and mechanical for replacement of engines, removal of and installation of parts on AW139 with two Pratt & Whitney Canada PT6 turbo shaft engines.

ENGINEERING TRAINEE DIPLOMA

Asia Pacific Flight Training, Kota

Bharu. 2015

- Participated in maintenance for Piper PA-28 Warrior 3, Piper PA-44
 Senica, Diamond DA40/DA42 heavy maintenance hours check.
- Perform at line maintenance for refuelling, fireman, departure and arrival.